

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/linda-torres-498882128 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Basic Life Support (BLS)

Nursing

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)

Certifications

Critical Care Registered Nurse (Adult) (CCRN-A)

Linda Torres

Veteran. DNP, CRNA. Gardener.
Greater Philadelphia

Summary

Health Advisor to the Under Secretary for Health for the agency with the most sacred mission and best provider of healthcare for Veterans. VA Cancer Moonshot coordinator. Compassionate and mission-driven certified registered nurse anesthetist, valuing service and leadership, with experience as a US Army nurse (HOOAH) and VSO policy director. OEF Vet.

Experience

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Health Advisor to the Under Secretary for Health VA
December 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)

Einstein Healthcare Network
Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist
August 2020 - Present (3 years 3 months)

Team Foster
Outreach Director
March 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 5 months)

Action Tank
Policy Director
May 2020 - July 2022 (2 years 3 months)

University of Pennsylvania
Student Registered Nurse Anesthetist
May 2017 - August 2020 (3 years 4 months)
Greater Philadelphia Area

US Army
Intensive Care Nurse
November 2007 - May 2017 (9 years 7 months)

Education

University of Pennsylvania

Doctor of Nursing Practice, Nursing · (2017 - 2020)

Gonzaga University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Registered Nursing/Registered
Nurse · (2002 - 2007)